
DATE: August 12, 2025

TO: Weatherford Democrat

FROM: Melissa Mahan, County Auditor

RE: Notice of Public Hearing

Please publish the attached notice on Saturday, August 16, 2025,
One-time only in the Legal Notices section of the Classified Ads.

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

A Public Hearing will be held September 8, 2025 at 9:00 A.M. in the Palo Pinto
County Commissioner’s Court, Palo Pinto, Texas in compliance with Local
Government Code Section 118.025(g) concerning the County Clerk’s Records
Archive plan for the preservation and restoration services performed by the
County Clerk. Anyone wishing to make comments may do so at that time in
person or in writing to the Palo Pinto County Commissioner’s Court,
P.O. Box 369, Palo Pinto, Texas 76484.



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

A Public Hearing will be held August 26, 2024 at 9:00 A.M. in the Palo Pinto
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


